

Grenada Fire Protection District
Minutes for Regular Meeting on November 12, 2020

Present: Bill N., Scotty, Bill H., Sonyua, Alan, Lisa

The meeting was called to order 6:57 pm

Bill H made a motion to approve consent items, along with budget transfers, second by Scotty. Carried.

Public Comment - None

Correspondence – Letter from Grenada Sanitation District in regards to water being taken from the hydrant from a resident. For future reference, that is to be referred to the Sanitation District.

Chief's Report

Calls – 12

Training – 10

Old Business

Volunteers – There is still one possibility

Property improvements

Sidewalk/Curb – Nothing new

Maintenance – Need to fix damage in wall. Having a hard time finding computer right now, will still keep looking.

Assessment of Assets

Engine 315 – Haven't had time to get items off engine due to trainings

Water tender – Alan has been in contact with Iron Lot to build a water tender. Can get it set up how we need it. Build can be done within 8 to 10 days. Trying to figure out pump.

Policies & Procedures - Table

New Business - None

Board Member Concerns- None

Next meeting will be Dec 3

Sonyua made a motion to adjourn the meeting, second by Scotty. Carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:33 pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Lisa Mott